Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: January 27, 2009

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting February 3, 2009 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the January 20, 2008 meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
You are cordially invited to attend the Spring Commencement exercises at
Millersville University on Saturday, May 2, 2009, at Chryst Field in Biemesderfer
Stadium, at 10:00 a.m. IN REGALIA. Rehearsal will be held on Friday, May 1, at
4:00 p.m., in Pucillo Gymnasium, for those taking an active role in the
ceremony.

Report of the Student Senate President
Report of the Graduate Student Association
Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Proposed Courses and Programs
GOVT 323: Government and Politics of the Middle East, 3 cr.
ITEC 303: Technology Assessment: The Amish and Others, 3 cr.

Faculty Emeriti
Dr. Steven R. Centola, Professor of English Emeritus

Election of Senate Officers

Dr. Sherlynn Bessick, Director of Learning Services
On January 1, 2009, an amended American’s with Disabilities Act
(abbreviated ADAA now) will go into effect. This revised version of the
ADA contains significant changes that impact both students and
employees. Given that these changes impact faculty roles, Dr. Bessick will
explain them to us and will answer any questions we have.

Discussion of Requirements for Serving as Chair of Faculty Senate Committees



XIII. Other/New Business

XIV. Adjournment



